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Public Serbice Commission

February 23, 2001

Martin P. McDonnell, Esquire

Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A.
Post Office Box 551

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551

Re: Docket No. 010261-El
Dear Mr. McDonnell:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition by Florida Power & Light Company for a
waiver of certain requirements of Rule 25-6.0436, F.A.C., as they apply to filing of
depreciation study, which was filed in this office on February 23, 2001 and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

7197-0[

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ° 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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5/21/01***********10:20 AM***********Mat“da Sanders************1

Matilda Sanders 11 4Y - PR
From: Carolyn Craig y

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2001 10:16 AM 4%

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Sharon Allbritton; Patsy White; Della Fordham

Subject: Orders

The following orders have been transferred to GC Orders and are ready to be issued:

Order Holding Dockets In Abeyance
Dockets 000288-EU, 000289-EU, 000612-EU, 991462-El
File Name: 00028802.rni

Order Closing Standard Offer Contract
Docket No. 010308-EQ
File Name: 01030801.mks

PAA Order Granting Petition for Rule Waiver - )
Docket No. 010261-El S
File Name: 010261or.wck
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6/19/01***********9:54 AM***********Mat“da Sanders************l

Matilda Sanders |%39 - Co
From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2001 9:49 AM 9\

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Subject: Order

The following order was sent to Records & Reporting electronically.

010261-El 010261co.wck
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